Applied For: **Developer/ Programmer (Sylhet)**

Last Updated: February 25, 2016



Address: Sraboni A-44(2nd floor -5), Pathantula, Sylhet

Mobile: 01712328578 email:kha_ah99@yahoo.com



To achieve a challenging job in an organization that will provide me a chance to enhance my skills and prove my ability to the organization.

Career Summary:

September 2015 - Present IT executive Staff India.

June 2014 – August 2015 Web Developer jakasoft Ltd. More than 1 years experience in Software Industry. Experienced to deliver successful project.

January 2013 - May 2014 IT Officer MAX Group

Special Qualification:

Networking, PHP, HTML, CSS, MySql, Photoshop

Employment History:

Total Year of Experience : 5.1 Year(s)

1. IT Executive (September 1, 2015 - Continuing)

Staff India

Company Location: Sylhet **Duties/Responsibilities**:

Direct the development, implementation and administration of all IT.

Perform Project management of IT initiatives.

Ensure timely and accurate delivery of technology products and services.

Manage multiple areas of technology and multiple departments.

Oversee hiring, staffing, training, disciplining and performance appraisals.

Preparation and management of operating and capital budgets.

Oversee new system facilitation, current system enhancements

Manage internal/external application upgrades.

Define and improve all system and network operations processes.

Negotiate contracts with manufacturers for all software, hardware and consulting services.

Create strategic goals and convert to easily implemented plans.

Manage external vendors relationships and services.

2. Web Developer (June 1, 2014 - August 31, 2015)

Jakasoft Ltd.

Company Location: House-04, Road-07, Sector-03 Uttara Model Town, Uttara, Dhaka

Department: Web Developing

Duties/Responsibilities:

Program, test and debug all websites using HTML 4 & 5 implementing DIV based layouts & CSS &

CSS3

Design, develop, test and deploy web applications.

Write supporting code for web applications or web sites.

Assist and support in the upkeep and maintenance of web sites.

Research and propose software programs that are compatible to the future technologies.

Develop site architecture and functionalities including content development.

Assess and evaluate technical and functional design requirements.

Design, develop and architect functionalities of databases.

3. IT officer (January 1, 2013 - May 30, 2014)

Max Group

Company Location: H-81(1st floor), New Airport Road Kakoli, Banani Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh

Department: IT section **Duties/Responsibilities:**

installing and configuring computer hardware operating systems and applications;

monitoring and maintaining computer systems and networks and Website;

talking staff/clients through a series of actions, either face to face or over the telephone to help set up systems or resolve issues;

Troubleshooting system and network problems and diagnosing and solving hardware/software faults.

providing support, including procedural documentation and relevant reports; Business development.

Academic Qualification:

Exam Title	Concentration/Major	Institute	Result	Pas.Year	Duration	Achievement
CSE	Computer Science & Engineering	Leading University, sylhet	CGPA:3.02 out of 4	2012	4	Bachelor degree
HSC	science	Sylhet govt. college	CGPA:2.6 out of 5	2008	2	HSC Certificate
SSC	science	jalalabad cantonment school & college	CGPA:3.94 out of 5	2004	10	SSC Certificate

Training Summary:

Training Title	Topic	Institute	Country	Location	Year	Duration
online marketing for business		bdjobs	bangladesh	dhaka	2013	1 day
Web Development	I have completed Php, MySql, CSS, HTML.	Orbit Solution	Bangladesh	Chuhatta, Sylhet	2009	1 Year

Professional Qualification:

Certification	Institute	Location	From	То
Cisco Certificate	Shahjalal University	Sylhet	January 1,	April 30,
Networking Associate	Science and Technology		2012	2013

(CCNA)		
,		

Career and Application Information:

Looking For : Entry Level Job
Available For : Full Time
Present Salary : Tk. 18000
Expected Salary : Tk. 20,000

Preferred Job Category : Bank/Non-Bank Fin. Institution, IT/Telecommunication

Preferred District : Anywhere in Bangladesh.

Preferred Country : United States, Australia, Canada, United Arab Emirates
Preferred Organization Types : Computer Hardware/Network Companies, Govt./ Semi Govt./

Autonomous body, Engineering Firms, Airline

Specialization:

Fields of Specialization	Description
• MySQL	CSS HTML/DHTML MySQL

Extra Curricular Activities:

Bangladesh National Cadet Core (BNCC) Sylhet Govt. College, Sylhet Duration: 2004-2005

Language Proficiency:

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
bangla	High	High	High
english	High	High	Medium
hindi	Low	Low	Medium

Personal Details:

Father's Name : Ahmed Ali

Mother's Name : Mosammath Lutfun Nesa Date of Birth : February 14, 1989

Gender : Male

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Bangladeshi

Religion : muslim

Permanent Address : vill- latu, po.- dorbast bazar, sylhet-3100

Current Location : Sylhet

Reference (s):

	Reference: 01	Reference: 02
Name	: Prof. Shah Anaym Kabir	Arif Ahmed

Organization : Jaka Group, Dhaka Leading University, Sylhet

Assistant Professor Department of CSE Designation : Chairman

Address : Uttara, Dhaka

Phone (Off.) Phone (Res.)

: : +8801952229800 Mobile +8801715274319

EMail : s.anaym@yahoo.com

Relation : Professional Academic